Abdulelah Bassim Albdour

Jubaiha, P.O Box 2522, Amman 11821. Jordan • +962796220685 • abdulelah.albdour@GJU.edu.jo

Brief

Describing myself as an enthusiastic young professional with endless ambition for developing my skills and surrounding work environment in the fields of accounting systems, economic analysis and growth for small and medium enterprises. This objective was behind conducting my research in my M.Sc. Thesis at London Brunel University. The thesis has taken more than two years of hard work and research that addressed the Jordanian Economical Environment and its impact on the growth of SMEs. This experience is motivating me towards working in Jordan and in the fields of Economic Research, Education and developing SMEs and their relationship with financial houses and governmental institution.

Personal

As I enrolled into Jordan university I found myself with what seems to be a natural talent of connecting with those in front of me and thus disseminating knowledge was the outcome of this talent , combined with the ability to simplify information to the point where a student could easily grasp it yet without having the information disfigured I found teaching to be my calling. After finishing my bachelor's degree I found a tutoring center where I used my talents before venturing into my journey for my master's degree in accounting and business management where I gained further insight from my supervisor and other professors.

Education

Brunel university London London , United Kingdom 2013-2014 MSc in accounting and business management

Jordan university Amman , Jordan 2008-2012 BSc in accounting GPA 3.73 excellence

University Model schools, Amman Jordan 2007-2008 Tawjihi scientific path

Skills

- Research and Development Skills
- Planning and Project management skills
- Team player and working under pressure and limited time scale(s)
- Outstanding communication skills
- Applications: Proficient and capable of using all Microsoft applications including MS word excel and others

Languages

Arabic mother tongue Fluent in English written and spoken

Work Experience

Campus training center, Amman Jordan

Accounting tutor and instructor, 2012-2013

- Taught classes that ranged from 1 student to 20 in the subject of accounting.
- Taught subjects to students with special needs.
- Gave tutoring classes in subjects such as statistics and statistical analysis among others.

International maintenance technologies, Amman, Jordan

Accountant, 2012-2013

- Was a part of the team responsible for the implementation of the Activity based method of accounting unto the company.
- Was responsible for the payroll system within the company

IRIS manufacturing technologies , Amman , Jordan.

Accountant, 2014-2015

- Responsible for the major accounting tasks including payroll and assessment of issues
- Responsible for the appraisal of new purchased plant and equipment

Araak group , Amman , Jordan.

Business development consultant, 2015 - present

- Responsible for business planning
- Overseeing the different departments
- Training the P/R department

Al-Zaytoonah University of Jordan , Amman , Jordan.

Lecturer in the accounting department 2015 – 2016

Subjects taught :

- Accounting principles 101
- Accounting principles 102
- *Intermediate accounting 2*
- Governmental accounting
- Managerial accounting
- Cost accounting
- Accounting theory
- معايير محاسبة دولية •
- مبادئ محاسبة 101
- محاسبة شركات
- Established and founded the accounting debate club

Jordan university , Amman , Jordan.

Part-time Lecturer in the accounting department 2016

Subjects taught :

- Accounting principles 101
- Accounting principles 102

Amman AL-Ahlya University , Amman , Jordan.

Lecturer in the accounting department 2017 – 2018

Subjects taught :

- Accounting principles 101
- Accounting principles 102
- *Intermediate accounting 1*
- *Intermediate accounting 2*
- Governmental accounting
- Managerial accounting
- Cost accounting
- Accounting theory

IRIS manufacturing technologies , Amman , Jordan.

Accountant, 2018-2021

- Responsible for the major accounting tasks including payroll and assessment of issues
- Responsible for the appraisal of new purchased plant and equipment

German Jordanian University, Amman, Jordan.

Lecturer in the accounting department 2021 - present

Subjects taught :

- Accounting principles 101
- Accounting principles 102
- Financial statement analysis
- Bachelor thesis supervision
- Accounting theory
- *Managerial accounting*
- Accounting information systems

References

Will be available upon request